
Megan E. Rulli

mrulli@postschell.com
717-612-6012 Direct
717-731-1985 Direct Fax
File #: 207296

January 21, 2026

VIA EMAIL

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Building, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923

**Re: Petition of PPL Electric Utilities Corporation for Approval of its Act 129 Phase V
Energy Efficiency and Conservation Plan
Docket No. M-2025-3057329**

Dear Counsel:

Attached are the Interrogatories and Requests for Production of Documents Propounded by PPL Electric Utilities Corporation on the Office of Small Business Advocate ("OSBA") – Set I in the above-referenced proceeding.

Copies are being provided as indicated on the Certificate of Service.

Respectfully submitted,



Megan E. Rulli

MER/dmc
Enclosures

cc: Matthew Homsher (*Letter and Certificate of Service only*)
Certificate of Service

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of this filing has been served upon the following persons, in the manner indicated, in accordance with the requirements of 52 Pa. Code § 1.54 (relating to service by a participant).

VIA E-MAIL

Elizabeth R. Marx, Esquire
Levi A. Phillips, Esquire
Ria M. Pereira, Esquire
Lauren N. Berman, Esquire
John W. Sweet, Esquire
Pennsylvania Utility Law Project
118 Locust Street
Harrisburg, PA 17101
pulp@pautilitylawproject.org

Judith D. Cassel, Esquire
Micah R. Bucy, Esquire
Kathryn Read-Fisher, Esquire
HMS Legal LLP
501 Corporate Circle, Suite 302
Harrisburg, PA 17110
jdcassel@hmslegal.com
mrbcy@hmslegal.com
kcr@hmslegal.com
Counsel for SEF

Steven C. Gray, Esquire
Office of Small Business Advocate
Forum Place
555 Walnut Street, 1st Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
sgray@pa.gov

Joseph L. Vullo, Esquire
1460 Wyoming Avenue
Forty Fort, PA 18704
jlvullo@bvrrlaw.com
Counsel for CEO

Katie Kennedy, Esquire
Janna E. Williams, Esquire
Johnathan M. Longhurst, Esquire
Office of Consumer Advocate
555 Walnut Street
Forum Building, 5th Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101-1923
kkennedy@paoca.org
jwilliams@paoca.org
jlonghurst@paoca.org
OCAPhaseVPPL25@paoca.org

Justin L. Carpenter, Esquire
Keystone Energy Efficiency Alliance
614 South 4th St., #307
Philadelphia, PA 19147
jcarpenter@keealliance.org
Counsel for KEEA

Adeolu A. Bakare, Esquire
Victoria A. Geddis, Esquire
McNees Wallace & Nurick LLC
100 Pine Street
P.O. Box 1166
Harrisburg, PA 17108-1166
abakare@mcneeslaw.com
vgeddis@mcneeslaw.com
Counsel for PPLICA

Date: January 21, 2026



Megan E. Rulli